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8 JAN 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Information and Management Support

Staff, OL
FROM: Chief

Real Estate and Construction Division, OL
SUBJECT: DCI's Annual Report to Congress
REFERENCE: Multiple addressee memorandum fm EXDIR dtd

23 December 1986

1. The following are major projects that RECD participated
in during FY-86 for inclusion in the DCIi's Annual Report to

Congress:
a. L LProject
25X1 The lease for‘ was executed on 17
April 1986.
A design contract for | 'in the amount
of was awarded to Leo A. Daly, architect-
engineering firm.
Awarded contract for‘ ‘to Elrich Construction
25X1 Company for renovations of

b. Plain Text Processing Equipment (PTPE)

The lease for approximately [::::::]square feet of
warehouse space to support the Office of Security's
Plain Text Processing Equipment requirement was signed
on 10 September 1986. A savings to the Government of
approximately|[  |over the term of the lease was
realized through RECD negotiations with the leasor. In
addition, the Agency has the right to purchase the

building and the righ ifv the building to meet
25X1 Agency requirements.

2. If additional information is required, you may contact

s
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